All Polish collector coins feature:

m face value

m image of the Eagle established as the state
emblem of the Republic of Poland

m inscription: Rzeczpospolita Polska

m year of issue

Issuing collector items is an occasion

to commemorate important historic figures
and anniversaries, as well as to develop

the interest of the public in Polish culture,
science and tradition.

Information on the schedule of issue
can be found at the
nbp.pl/schedule-of-issue website.

Should you have any questions,
please contact our consultants
at the following phone number:
+48 22 185 17 05.

Collector coins issued by NBP
are sold at NBP regional branches
and in the NBP online shop.

On 27 May 2025, Narodowy Bank Polski will
be putting into circulation a collector coin
“In Poland I Believe” — “Jasna Géra —

the Spiritual Capital of Poland”,

with a face value of 10 zloty.

Narodowy Bank Polski is the central bank

of the State, responsible for its monetary policy

and price stability. The Bank’s functions are
described in the Constitution of the Republic

of Poland and the Act on NBP. NBP holds

the exclusive right to issue the currency

of the Republic of Poland. As the central bank,

it does not provide accounts for the general public,
accept deposits from or extend loans to individuals.
It acts as a banker to the State budget and public
sector entities. NBP also holds and manages

the foreign exchange reserves of the State. Finally,

it functions as a banker to banks, creating conditions
for the operation of the Polish banking system.
Narodowy Bank Polski is one of the most important
research and analytical centres in the fields

of economics and financial markets.

For more information on NBP visit: nbp.pl
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Discover Poland - Tykocin

On 22 May 2025, Narodowy Bank Polski is putting
into circulation a commemorative coin of the

series “Discover Poland” - “Tykocin”, with a face
value of 5 zloty.

The Baroque Holy Trinity Parish Church in Tykocin is
one of the most beautiful monuments of the old Polish
period. The construction of a brick Christian temple in
the town is closely connected with the idea to regulate
its development according to the rules of Baroque
urban planning, implemented from the 1740s by the
owner of Tykocin, Jan Klemens Branicki, the Grand
Hetman of the Crown. In addition to the construction
of a parish church, the reorganisation of the town
resulted in the transformation of the Christian square
into a representative town square with the erection
of a monument to Stefan Czarniecki in its centre
(1763), the rebuilding of the Great Synagogue in the
Jewish quarter and the building of a new Bernardine
monastery.

The Holy Trinity Church, closing the eastern frontage
of the regulated market square, was built in 1742-1749.
The body itself was erected in 1742-1745, probably
to a design by the architect Thomas Belloti II, while
further work was taken over by Branicki’s court
architect - Jan Henryk Klemm. He made corrections
to the original plan and designed the church’s facade,
bell towers, arcaded links to the facade and a gate
with busts of the Evangelists (1748-1749). Around
1775, a stepped gable designed by the Bialystok-
based architect Jozef Sekowski was added over the
tympanum of the facade.

The church is a three-nave orientated wall-and-
pillar basilica with side aisles in the form of a row of
connected side chapels. Its three-bay body was built on
a rectangular plan, with a chancel of the height and
width of the nave. On both sides of the facade there
are square two-storey bell towers, projecting in front of
its face. They are connected to the body of the church
by single-storey, three-bay semicircular galleries, which
enhances the effect of the temple dominating the
entire market space.

The church’s furnishings are late Baroque and Rococo.
Most of it was commissioned by Hetman Branicki in the
workshops of the best artists and craftsmen in Warsaw,
while other elements were made by his employees from
the Branicki Palace in Bialystok. The main altar contains
the ‘Holy Trinity’ painting by Szymon Czechowicz, the
artist commissioned by many magnate families of the time.
In the present décor of the basilica, attention is drawn to
two full-figure portraits: of Jan Klemens Branicki and his
third wife Elzbieta (Izabela) Branicka, née Poniatowska,
painted by Antoni Tallmann and transferred to the church
in Tykocin at the beginning of the 19th century.

The Baroque Basilica is separated by an iron fence with
a gate located on the axis of the facade. It is formed by two

Face value: 5 zi

Metal: ring MN25, core CuAl6Ni2
Finish: standard

Diameter: 24.00 mm

Weight: 6.54 8

Edge (side): irregularly milled,
with the inscription “NBP”,
repeated eight times, every
second one inverted by

180 degrees, separated by stars
Mintage: up to 1,000,000 pcs

Designer: Dobrochna Surajewska
Issuer: Narodowy Bank Polski

The coins, commissioned
by Narodowy Bank Polski,
were struck by Mennica Polska SA

tall rectangular columns with tent-shaped canopies
bearing the busts of the four Evangelists by the
sculptor Johann Chrysostomus Redler.

The subordination of the entire city to the overriding
market and church composition in accordance with
the Baroque urban planning principles, as seen in
Tykocin, was exceptionally rare in the pre-partition
Polish Republic.

Prof. Cezary Kuklo
University of Biatystok

The reverse of the coin features the image of the Holy
Trinity Church in Tykocin as seen from the west.



